
 

REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT
MEETING MINUTES 

May 8, 2003

A meeting of the Water District Commission was held on May 8, 2003 at the Bedford
Meeting Room.  Present were Marilyn Peterman, Selectman (Amherst), Michael
Scanlon, Town Council (Bedford), Tom Carrier, Water Superintendent (Derry), Frank
Byron, Selectman (Litchfield), Jay Minkarah, Community Development Director
(Merrimack), Cynthia Herman, Selectman (Milford), Brian McCarthy (Nashua), Jean-Guy
Bergeron, Board of Selectmen representative (Pelham), Dennis McCarthy, Public Works
Director (Raymond), Kevin Waterhouse, State Representative (Windham), Andrew
Singelakis, Director of the Nashua Regional Planning Commission, and Karen White
(Research Team).   

Also present in the audience were Kathy Hersh, Community Development Division
Director (Nashua) and Barbara Pressley, Mayor's Representative (Nashua)

Chairman Peterman opened the meeting at 6:38 P.M.

Approve Minutes

The following corrections and additions were added to the Minutes of April 24,
2003:

Tom Carrier noted:

Tom Summers was also present.

On Page 11, second paragraph from the bottom, "Tom Summers stated", should
be "Tom Carrier stated".

On Page 12, third paragraph should read, "Dennis McCarthy stated that Tom
Carrier's proposal" to make sense.

On Page 15, third paragraph states, "Tom Carrier stated that in trying to answer",
should be "Frank Byron …..".  The last paragraph states "Tom Summers wanted to shed
some light", should be "Tom Carrier".

On Page 16, last paragraph, first sentence states, "Dennis stated that he wanted
to build on what Tom said", should be "what Tom Carrier said" for clarity.

On Page 17, last paragraph, "Tom stated", should be "Tom Summers" for clarity.

On Page 19, last paragraph, "Tom Summers" instead for just "Tom" for clarity.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 2

Brian McCarthy noted:

"At some point of the discussion in Frank's proposal, what was important to
Nashua was that the votes on the large board be one vote per connection, and
he wanted to make sure that that was conveyed as I did not see it in the
minutes."  It was determined that this should be added to Page 8, second
paragraph.

Cynthia Herman noted:

There was a reference about equipment or assets being mined and it was typed
as "mind".  

A motion was made by Mr. Byron, Seconded by Ms. Herman, and
passed to approve the minutes.

Legislation Update

Mr. Bergeron provided an update stating that two weeks ago he had reported
that House Bill 361 had passed the House and the Senate with Senate
amendment.  His source was from the legislative services on the first floor of the
State House.  Today, the Speaker of the House, Gene Chandler, announced that
the House non-concurred with the Senate amendment and voted to create a
committee of conference.  The Senate will now have to consider appointing
members to a committee of conference on this Bill.  This means that on the
House side, Speaker Gene Chandler appointed Representatives Robert
Brundige (Merrimack 424-6971), Priscilla Lockwood (Canterbury 783-4349),
Laurie Boyce (Alton Bay 875-7371) and Nancy Johnson (Milton 652-4357).  He
submitted the Docket for the record.

Mr. Scanlon asked Betsy Pattern, Chairperson of Municipal and County
Government, what the hang up was and she referred to the two-thirds; the
original amendment said it would be up to the District to decide how many and
the Senate changed it to a two-thirds majority in order to do the revenue bonds.
He asked her if it would be a big deal and she said that she did not think it would
hold it up.  He doubts if it will be on next week's calendar.  He noted that the
House adjourns the end of June.  The final vote was like 17-1 and he believes it
was Representative Johnson who voted against it.  Ms. White noted that
Pennichuck would no longer pay state business taxes but Mr. Scanlon does not
think anyone was too concerned about that.

Ms. White directed the Commission's attention to the Bill with the Senate
amendment in bold, which was previously distributed.  She stated that the House
had passed it saying that the bonds shall be issued in such amounts that the
legislative body may authorize with a two-thirds vote, as required under RFA
33:8.  The Senate changed it to clarify that bonds issued by a municipality shall
be issued in such amount that the legislative body may authorize by a two-thirds
vote.  Bonds issued by Regional Water District shall be issued in such amounts



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 3

as the governing body may authorize pursuant to the Regional Water District's
charter.   She believes this is a constructive amendment.  

Chairperson Peterman asked how many towns sitting this evening vote under
SP2.  The poll was everyone except for Bedford.  Chairperson Peterman stated
that their bonds are 60%.  Mr. Brian McCarthy said he does not understand.  It
sounded like the original language did not have a provision for what it was with a
water district at all.  He asked if that is interpreted to mean that it is two-thirds of
the representatives to the Water District or does that imply that it needs to be
voted upon by the municipalities?   Chairperson Peterman said the Water District
is the municipality.  Ms. White said that has always been a gray area.  She thinks
that is why the Senate attempted to clarify it.  Mr. Brian McCarthy said Nashua's
bond counsel had brought up some areas that they had concern with as how the
bill was worded.  He said as long as it is clear that it is the Water District
governing body.  Ms. White said "not two-thirds of the municipality; that would tie
our hands absolutely unbelievably".   That is what Mr. Brian McCarthy meant that
he does not understand.  Mr. Singelakis said it would have to be the governing
board of the district.  All of the community citizens of each of the communities are
not part of the district, Chairman Peterman pointed out.  Mr. Byron asked if as a
group they should take a vote to ensure they are all on the same …..
Chairperson Peterman asked someone to take the lead in calling Chairperson
Pattern and the rest of the people on this committee to express the Commission's
opinion once that is decided.  Mr. Singelakis said he would call Representative
Johnson.  Chairperson Peterman asked for the opinion of the group on this.  Mr.
Currier asked if it is important to define the representation before it is decided
what two-thirds means.  Mr. Minkarah believes the Senate language makes more
sense as it gives the Commission the ability to figure out what they want in the
Charter.  Mr. Scanlon is not sure that the Senate language defines the two-thirds
vote.  Ms. White pointed out that it is pursuant to the Regional Water District's
charter.  Mr. Byron believes it would be cleaner if it is per the Charter.
Chairperson Peterman said they are using the word "municipality" in exchange
for "the district" because once it is formed they are a municipality.  Ms. White
said "they don't mean that the municipality is the district here.  This is an
amendment to RFA 33-B:2.  That is the municipal finance act.  What the Senate
wanted to do is make it clear that municipalities still have to follow the municipal
finance act.  They wanted to make it clear that the Regional Water District would
be different in that they could follow their charter.  So they are not trying to say
here that a municipality is the same as a regional water district.  What they were
trying to clarify is that the municipalities still have to get the two-thirds or sixty per
cent vote of their voters.  A Regional Water District can issue bonds as approved
by its governing body according to its charter."

Mr. Bergeron said that his understanding of this is that once these two
committees are formed, if one single person does not concur this will not come
back to be voted upon.  It dies.  Knowing that it is important that they find out
what they are trying to do and what happened, who brought it up and what are
they trying to change.  He said it requires a unanimous vote.  Chairperson
Peterman asked Mr. Singelakis to call Chairperson Pattern to find out what this
means and if it fits with what we thought we would like it to say?  Ms. White said
that Brian Wilson of the Merrimack Village District, when this was heard at the
House committee, lobbied strongly that bonds should only be issued by a water



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 4

district in the same manner that bonds are issued by a village district.  Ms.
Herman believes that is what the language clarifies.  Mr. Brian McCarthy said the
Senate language clarifies it.  Mr. Bergeron said that as of two weeks ago when
he checked with legislative services they knew nothing about this.  They said it
passed the Senate and the House with an amendment.  He didn't ask about the
time limit.  Mr. Carrier asked if there could be some confusion; that the original
intent of the legislation was to allow the District to acquire Pennichuck.  Maybe
their concern is more with the initial purchase, that the communities all vote two-
thirds, as opposed to future revenue bonds to make improvement to the system.
Mr. Waterhouse said he thinks that would have to be a misunderstanding
because this enabling Bill means that any group of towns could form a water
district.  

Ms. Pressley recommended that all the state representatives on the Commission
watch their calendar and even inquire.  They must post when the conference
committee will meet.  Mr. Brian McCarthy said if the interpretation really is that it
requires two-thirds of the municipalities to issue bonds to do maintenance and
upgrades to the system, then they should consider if they really want to form a
District.    Ms. White concurred.

Mr. Waterhouse asked if as a Board or at least an ad hoc put something in
writing to say that they do support the Senate amendment.  Chairperson
Peterman said that is what she will ask that they do.  Mr. Brian McCarthy wants
to understand that the initial bonds were the action to pass under that scenario.  

Committee Report

Mr. Brian McCarthy, Mr. Minkarah and Mr. Byron worked on the make up of the
Board of Directors.  Mr. Brian McCarthy and Mr. Minkarah had presented theirs
previously.   Mr. Byron prepared both of those documents and tried to combine
them into one, which he distributed.  This is still a work in process.  They have
agreed that they will continue to discuss a couple of these points and the
discrepancies.  He put in brackets those ideas or unresolved matters that they
have not had time to discuss.  They have all agreed that there is a structure that
they would put in place.  That is a three-group structure; a Board of Directors, a
Representative Board and Operations.

Mr. Brian McCarthy has suggested that the names of the boards might be
changed.  As an example, the Representative Board may be called the Water
Commission based on Mr. Brian McCarthy's reading of the enabling legislation.

Mr. Byron's original proposal on the Board of Directors was to have it headed up
by a COO.  We all agreed with that.  Mr. Brian McCarthy has also proposed that
there would be the CFO and Chief Engineer on the Board of Directors.  They all
agree that it would be one representative for the town that would form the Board
of Directors.  

Mr. Scanlon asked if the member on the Representative Board be the same as
the one on the Board of Directors?  Mr. Byron responded "probably not" but
noted that they have not discussed that as yet but he would see these as two
groups of people.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 5

Mr. Byron continued with the Representative Board, or Water Commission, would
be apportioned based upon the number of connections.  They all agreed with
that.  Mr. Minkarah proposed 1 for 10,000 and Mr. Byron proposes 1 for 1,000.
Mr. Minkarah also proposed that the representative would be able to vote all or a
portion of their votes, meaning that if a town has 5 representatives and some
could not make a meeting, the ones in attendance would vote that.  One of the
insurance that you have multiple representatives voting is the idea that you have
multiple opinions and are able to have a better discussion of the issues.   All the
votes need to be counted at any particular meeting.

Mr. Brian McCarthy stated that his opinion is that they actually do the voting
based on one vote per connection; that the representation be by some
apportioned number and that how the votes are cast by representatives is up to
the member community.  They would put in place a set of rules.

Mr. Scanlon asked for clarification.  A discussion took place on how each
community might vote and Mr. Brian McCarthy stated that he would suggest that
the delegation or community would be in charge of electing the representative.
Chairperson Peterman addressed the small communities and who would
represent them.  She suggested that the representative should have some
vested interest in that town.  It was suggested that the Town would decide on
this.  The duration of representation, however, will not be up to the Town but
rather is designated as the term in the Charter.  Mr. Scanlon suggested limiting
the number of people showing up to vote by stating that no more than one
person per vote.  Mr. Minkarah thinks it is important to establish how many
representatives you are going to have per community but he does believe that
the community should be able to chose its own method of selecting the person
for the term.  He does believe that the terms of the vote casting it does have to
be set in the Charter.  If a community has four votes in the charter then each will
have an equal number of votes based on the connections and divided amongst
those four representatives.  He thinks it is important to have some at least some
of different representatives from the one very large community because it does
invite deliberation.  He suggested that the way you protect the community's
interest is you allow for alternates and you allow vote by proxy so if any one of
those individuals chooses to have someone vote his votes, he can choose to do
that.  The reason is that one community is going to have two-thirds to seventy-
five per cent of the vote and he does not think that one individual cast the
deciding vote.

Mr. Brian McCarthy said that Nashua would form a mechanism by which
consensus is reached in the delegation.  What he will not accept is a case where
they could wind up casting its votes half for and half against.  The vote of Nashua
will be the vote from Nashua.

Ms. Herman asked how that would serve the water district.  If what Mr. Brian
McCarthy said is that Nashua votes will all be the same, then they may as well
have one vote cast.  It is not operating as a District.  Mr. Brian McCarthy doubts
there is any way to get around this.  He explained that Nashua would look at
what will be in the best interest of the core system.  He does not believe Nashua
needs to be involved in things that do not involve the core system.  His take on



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 6

how the voting should be done is that they vote by connections.  A number of
representatives are apportioned based on a formula and how those delegates
cast the votes they are entitled to is beyond the issues of the Charter or the
Water District.  Debates should center around things that in the end generate
consensus.  Ms. White stated that she believes this to be a tremendous
compromise on the part of Nashua to accept the Board of Directors where each
community gets one vote.  The ratepayers' board would be votes by connection.
It is the Senate and the House, two boards, where even with the smaller towns,
everybody is even; everyone gets one vote.  Mr. Minkarah said that is only true if
the Board of Directors has power.  

Mr. Byron continued his address.  He noted that Mr. Brian McCarthy and Mr.
Minkarah both agreed that the COO would be appointed by the Board of
Directors. Mr. Byron suggests having a joint board of the Board of Directors and
the Representative Board to appoint.  He also suggests that type of board would
determine the salary of the COO or CEO.  This also has this board addressing
what they may perceive as performance issues in the Operations unit.  His
concern with the Board of Directors appointing the COO is that it is a large group
to try to handle such matters.

Ms. Pressley asked about having two boards representing the same population.
She discussed this with Mr. Brian McCarthy and they were not in agreement on
this position.  She noted that there is not one town at the table that has two
boards and feels it is duplication and cumbersome.  Mr. Singelakis said that
having two boards is the way to ensure that Nashua is not deciding everything
and asked if Ms. Pressley would be more comfortable if it was designated that a
town had to have 100 customers to have a seat on the Board of Directors.  Ms.
Pressley said there should be guidelines in the Charter, such as each community
should advertise.  Chairperson Peterman advised that right now the discussion is
only on structure.  Those types of things will be discussed later.  

Mr. Waterhouse expressed his interest in having the two bodies.  Ms. Hersh does
not read the presentation as two boards that can take a bill and pass it like the
Senate and House.  The board that makes the final say here is the
Representative Board and the Board of Directors is a recommendation board.
Mr. Minkarah stated that every structure seen so far has had a Board of Directors
and some sort of representative body.  The difference may be in the terms of
how the board is selected.  He sees having two groups, with the larger group
coming together less often and the smaller group that runs more so the daily
operations.  He does believe that the Board of Directors needs to be more than a
recommending body.  It needs to have more weight than that.  Mr. Scanlon
agrees to some of what he heard about the Board of Directors approving capital
expenses etc.  It would be a working Board of Directors more involved with the
day to day operations, small capital investments and then through that board it
would go to the full board to act.  Mr. Brian McCarthy said the policy issues are
the important ones.  Mr. Carrier observes that the user gets lost in the
representation issue.  There needs to be an emphasis or a weight, particularly in
those towns that do not have a large percentage of users.  Whether you consider
them qualified or not; we don't have a test for Town Councils or Boards of
Selectmen and we don't have one to be President of the United States.   He does
not think that very stringent criteria should be developed for the individuals that



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 7

you want on this board.  If you cannot come up with an individual from your users
then you should have the option to go to the outside but you need to, first and
foremost, have those users in your communities represented on this
Representation Board.  

Chairperson Peterman recalls that in the Amherst Village District, people who
went to the Village District meeting were only users.  The Board that ran the
Village District were users.  They could vote and raise money, or whatever they
wanted but no one outside of the district voted; they were their own separate
town.  She agrees with Mr. Carrier.  Mr. Minkarah questioned who owns this.  It is
owned by the ratepayers; not by the municipalities.  The municipalities are not
floating the bonds.  He said that one of the reasons why this structure works is
going by the number of representatives is just completely unfair to Merrimack.
They have one single connection that is the equivalent of almost nine thousand
homes and that gets less than a vote because it is a "purchaser".  Merrimack is
the second largest consumer and yet has one of the smaller votes.  They will
probably be paying twenty-five percent of any of the rate increases and yet will
have almost no say.  It is not just coming up with a fair method of representation
and saying that is the number of connections.  It might be acceptable, although
not fair, because of a structure like this with the one community one vote.  The
way he reads the proposed is that the Board of Directors has a meaningful vote
on the facilities plan, not just a recommendation.  When it came to land sales or
acquisitions, the community that is directly affected by those, we have talked
about having a veto power.  He sees protections in the Board of Directors as
proposed.  

Mr. Byron proposed that if everyone could agree that there needs to be a
representative board, let's worry about how it is manufactured after we agree on
the structure.  Ms. Herman says when we define membership but the reality is
that we are creating a board that has very different membership.  The bump that
they continue to run into is the membership definition that says that it had to be a
community; a town.  Membership is not just about the town but the water
commission is the users.  Chairperson Peterman pointed out that a town has to
join to be a member.  If a town does not join it cannot be part of the Board of
Directors or the Representative Board.  Mr. Scanlon said he does not believe it
should be this Charter's job to tell each community who should represent them
on either one of these boards.  Each community should make that decision on its
own.  Mr. Brian McCarthy said it was proposed to him to have all of the
ratepayers in the system and have them elect at large a number of
commissioners to run the water district.  He said veto power is a very big
hammer and is not sure he agrees with that.  He said he is sensitive about
Anheuser Busch as a big customer and it needs to be taken into account and is
not necessarily represented in the schemes put forward.  

Mr. Byron advised that the Operations Group is set up as normal.  They talked
through the Board of Directors but some of the things were new debt or
expenditures for capital monies.  He defined that "propose" as meaning they are
the ones that would use the Operations Group, the Board of Directors, to figure
out what they needed to do in terms of expanding or maintaining the system, or
whatever types of improvements to the system would need to be made.  They
would do the legwork or ask the Operations Group to do the legwork to get all the



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 8

quotes, the amount of monies they would need, and everything else.  They would
draft a proposal that would go to the Representative Board or Commission and
they would take a vote themselves and the majority of those people who are
composed of the Board of Directors, voting in favor of that, would then send that
to the Representative Board or Water Commission.  That is what he means when
the word "propose" is seen.  They would also propose water rate changes for the
various communities, report a recommendation to the Representative Board of
Water Commission on items that are proposed by the Board of Directors.  

An example is that if an item fails to pass the Board of Directors, it would be sent
to the Representative Board by a request of a director with a negative
recommendation.  That was in response to a question about how we get
something from the Board of Directors that fails, in front of the Representative
Board, at least for discussion.  The idea was that the Board of Directors would
make a favorable or unfavorable recommendation and send that on.  The
Resource Plan and Master Plan stay the same.  The annual district budget (the
operating budget and capital items proposed) would be proposed and an
individual community could veto items that may directly affect them.  

Chairperson Peterman envisions the Board of Directors working closely with
whoever is running the corporation.  It is the Operations people who are running
the day to day activities of the company.  The critical part is who is retained to
run the company.  It was discussed that the Representative Board may meet
more often in the beginning but then no more than three or four times a year.
The Board of Directors would meet monthly most likely.  

Chairperson Peterman addressed Mr. Minkarah's previous mention of a sub-
committee, which would handle land acquisition or land sale.  She said that
perhaps a sub-committee might be the way to address the Anheuser Busch
representation.

Mr. Byron continued.  He said he proposes that the Representative Board, also
known as the Water Commission, would approve the issuance of debt.  Mr. Brian
McCarthy proposed giving some limited vote to the people involved.  He said that
when you make improvements on the core system the rate stays uniform.  The
rates are currently changed by going to the PEC and saying you have paid for
this amount of capital improvement and are entitled to a return on that
investment.  By nature it divides it up to segregated systems.  You would have
different rates in different places.  Mr. Byron stated that it is very limited and the
PEC is going to require that you try to get to one base rate.  There are three
different rates now.  They are the core rate that includes most of Derry, and
Pennichuck East in which there are two rates for Londonderry and
Pelham/Windham rate.  It ranges from $4.29 down to $.54, a great variation.  It
was determined that there are actually four rates.  Mr. Brian McCarthy envisioned
setting a debt limit at the full representation board for those segments and then
the management of that debt within that segment is by limited votes.  It was
suggested that this is not what the PEC envisions and there will probably be
pressure from them.  The District may want to work on this with a plan to get to
two in ten years and one in twenty-five years.  How rates are to be established
will be the determining factor as far as Derry is concerned, according to Mr.
Currier.  



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 9

Mr. Byron addressed what Mr. Minkarah proposed, which was originally
proposed by Mr. Singelakis, that new communities would be able to enter the
District by a majority vote of the Representative Board or Water Commission.
You would also have to get an approval of the majority of the communities to
approve.  Mr. Byron's proposal for the selection of a COO, CFO and Chief
Engineer is to use some kind of a joint board or joint committee rather than a
larger board such as the Representative Board.  

Mr. Brian McCarthy explained the proposed limited vote for partial system issues.
If there are contracts that are peculiar to particular pieces of the systems, should
be left for that part of the system to decide.  

Mr. Scanlon returned to the selection of the COO process, saying he is
questioning if that should be part of the Representation Board.  He suggested
that Nashua with 60% or so of the votes would decide on the COO.  He would
suggest having the Board of Directors have responsibility for the position of
COO.  It was said that is one of the reasons a sub-committee was suggested.
He stated it would be one person, one vote, where you would have three people
nominated from the Representative Board, three people nominated from the
Board of Directors.  Chairperson Peterman agrees that it should rest with the
Board of Directors.  It was suggested that a search committee would be formed,
like a sub-committee, to choose the top three candidates.  Mr. Scanlon
suggested that the search committee could be from the Representative Board.  

Mr. Byron returned to his presentation, reiterating that if the Board of Directors
failed to act on a particular issue, such that one director could then request that it
be forwarded to the Representative Board.  The other option was the reverse if
the Board of Directors fails to act on a particular item, the Representative Board
can send to the Board of Directors and ask for consideration.  If the Board of
Directors vote in favor of that and the Representative Board votes in favor, it is
enacted.  But if the Board of Directors disagrees, it would come back to the
Representative Board and it could override that by some type of super-majority.
That prevents the Board of Directors from stalling or holding things up.

The other items discussed was if it gets to the Representative Board and there
are changes that want to be made; such as a budget basis or something on that
line.  Mr. Byron's proposal is that if the Representative Board makes a change,
the Board of Directors would give it a recommendation.  At that point the
proposal would be re-voted by the Representative Board.  A discussion took
place with Ms. White asking about the proposing of the Resource Plan and the
Master Plan, suggesting another item may be needed.  Mr. Byron said that the
Board of Directors proposes the Resource Plan and the Master Plan, and the
Representative Board would enact it.
 

Chairperson Peterman asked for a straw vote regarding thoughts about the structure,
without the detail that needs more discussion.  She asked regarding the one town per
vote, one representative per town per vote, with the COO, CFO and the Chief Engineer.
Then the Water Commission/Representative Board and Operations are defined.  There
was unanimous consensus on this structure as shown by the straw vote. 



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 10

Mr. Scanlon asked that the breakdown of the responsibilities of each Board be brought
to discussion at the next meeting.  Chairperson Peterman said she would email the slide
content out and at the next meeting they will start with the Board of Directors and Ms.
White's suggestion regarding the District Master Plan and the Resource Utilization Plan
that she suggested is a critical part.  Chairperson Peterman suggested that each
member should talk with their Boards and update them on the progress to determine any
critical opposition.  

Dennis McCarthy asked Brian McCarthy asked when the Nashua Aldermen would be
looking at this proposal.  Brian responded that he would be talking with them before the
next meeting.  He will take it to his Water Committee first.  Ms. Herman asked for
clarification on the "connections", asking if this means people in the town whose private
water bills are from Pennichuck.  Chairperson Peterman responded that is correct; all
users, number of bills.  Mr. Scanlon asked what the attendees think about the one per
one thousand vs. the one per ten thousand, stating he is more in favor of the lower end.
Brian McCarthy said he is in favor of one vote per connection and he feels the
representation issue is different than the number of votes.  He said he would lean toward
the one vote per thousand.   Ms. Herman asked if all the votes of one town would have
to go the same way and the response was that this had not been addressed as yet.  Ms.
White noted that Nashua wants all theirs to go the same way.  

SLIDES included:

BASIC DISTRICT STRUCTURE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- COO
- One representative per town

REPRESENTATIVE BOARD
- Apportioned representatives based on connections
- Representatives can vote all or portions of votes

OPERATIONS
- Normal structure (COO/CFO/CE)
- COO appointed by the Board of Directors -BMc & JM  (salary by

joint committee of Board of Directors and Representative Board

 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Proposes debt or expenditure of capital monies
- Proposes water rate changes for communities
- Reports a recommendation to the Representative Board on items

proposed by the Board of Directors
- Proposes Master Plan and Resource Plan
- Proposes Annual District Budget
- Proposes Expansion of District, additional membership or sale of property
- Veto rights of communities
- Items failing to pass at Board of Directors can be sent to Representative

Board by request of Director with a negative recommendation



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 11

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REPRESENTATIVE BOARD
(a/k/a Water Commission)

- Approves the issuance of debt (BMc via limited vote)
- Approves increase in municipal rates (BMc)
- Admit new communities (JM majority of votes, community to approve)
- Approves selection of COO, CFO and Chief Engineer
- Approves contracts (BMc via limited vote for partial system issues)
- Forwards to Board of Directors any issues the Representative Board may

wish to consider (FB if BOD fails to approve then RB can enact with super
majority)

- Approves annual budget (FB if changed by 10% then BOD will
recommend favorable or unfavorable proposal, then issue re-voted by
RB)

- Represent
- Approves the Resource Plan and the Master Plan

 
 
Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 P.M. on a motion made and seconded.  Motion
passed unanimously.



REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT CHARTER - May 8, 2003 - Page 12


